
Ancient Monuments in this township 

1923 List 

FARLAM AND MIDGEHOLME 

Tumuli: 

(a) E. of Hallbankgate (G. R. Hall, O.S. vi, 480). 

(b) Greenlea Cross, ¼ m. N.W. of Forest head (ibid.) 

(c) Howgill, S.W. of Tindal tarn (ibid, 469.) ½ m. E.N.E. of Farlam; urn found 1880 

(Ordnance map). 

(d) Cold Fell (Maughan, A. J. xi, 11 ; Jenkinson, Guide, ID)). 

Site of church, founded 12th cent., afterwards dedicated to St.Thomas of Canterbury; 

demolished 1859, and present church built on the hill above, 1859-60. 

Stonehouses: 

(a) remains of lower storey of 15th or 16th cent. In gardener's cottage at Farlam Hall (H. 

Penfold in Castles, 410) . 

(b) Tindale tarn house, tower c. 20 ft. sq., remains (ibid.) 

Old Road: 

Carnetley-Moss Hill-Park-Forest head (G. Rome Hall, O.S. vi, 480). 

Old coal-mine, mentioned in the Survey of Gilsland, 1589; old mines and spelter-works 

disused. 

Spa: Priordike, ½ m. W.N.W. of Midgeholme. 

 

See Pastscape for much more detail on these and more entries (28 in total – though there may 

be some overlap with adjacent townships)).  

 

https://www.pastscape.org.uk/SearchResults.aspx?rational=q&criteria=midgeholme&search=ALL&sort=4&recordsperpage=10

